
From: Solis, Maria 
Sent: 8/28/2014 1:03:15 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting Date 

I'll be on vacation from 10/1 to 10/12© 

H issed Day and be SAFE, Sincerely, Maria 

Maria C. Solis, P.E. 

Senior Utilities Engineer (Specialist) 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

Gas Engineering and Compliance Section 

180 Promenade Circle, Suite 11S 

Sacramento, CA 9S834 

Office (916)928-2534, Cell (916)320-6630 

Fax (916) 928-6880 

From: Alien, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 12:43 PM 
To: Solis, Maria 
Subject: Meeting Date 

Maria, 

Would 10/3 at 10 am work for the meeting? I'm having difficulty with the other dates. 

mailto:MEAe@pge.com


Thanks, 

Meredith 

PG&E is committed to protecting pur customers' privacy,. , . , , ToTearn more, please visit http://www.pge.eom/about/company/pnvacy/eustomer/ 


